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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Members of WILMAPCO’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS) 

From:  Bill Swiatek, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  October 5, 2016 

Re:  Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting  
             Date:  Thursday, October 13, 2016 
              Time: 10:00 a.m.  
                        Place: WILMAPCO   

 
Web Conference URL: https://www.connectmeeting.att.com   
Meeting Number: 888-557-8511  
Access Code: 5660767 
 
USA Toll-Free:  888-557-8511 
ACCESS CODE: 5660767# 
 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1.   Acceptance of the notes from the July 21 meeting 

  
2.  Emissions Analysis for the SR 141 Signal Retiming– B. Allen 

DelDOT will review the emissions impacts associated with a signal retiming 
project.   

 
3.  Proposal to Revise the CMAQ Project Prioritization Process – B. Swiatek 

The AQS will discuss proposed revisions the CMAQ project prioritization 
process. 
   

4.   Driving to Cleaner Transportation– D. Cuccinello 
The AQS will review the work of Delaware's Driving to Cleaner Transportation 
initiative. 
 

5.    Other 
  
 
  


